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This Addendum forms part of the RFQ and is to be read, interpreted and coordinated with all other parts. 
Please acknowledge the Addendum in Appendix B the Submission Form. 
 
Questions in Black and Answers in Purple 
 
Median Islands: 
 
Q1. hey are concrete we assume what spec? 
Median curbs are cast-in-place concrete with criteria to match hand-placed concrete MMCD 03 30 20 
Section 2.1.5.1. Minimum 28 day compressive strength of 32 MPa. 
 
Q2. Are they formed and poured on the gravel base? 
Yes, key into asphalt to base gravel depth. 
 
Q3. If so, how will compaction take place under the “T” sections? 
Compaction is anticipated prior to placing asphalt. Once asphalt is placed full width of road, removal of 
0.5m wide strip of asphalt proposed to be removed to create a ‘key’ into asphalt to create the concrete 
median. 
 
Q4. What is the depth of inset for the “key”? 
Key to top of gravel depth (min. 100mm), 500mm wide. 
 
Q5. What is the material in front of the raised asphalt platform? 
Concrete. 
 
Q6. Would the platform not be more suited to a concrete ramp rather than an asphalt one? 
Asphalt is proposed at this location due to rideability and show material change of asphalt within the bike 
lanes. 
 
Q7 Asphalt by others in front of the new development on Pemberton? 
Asphalt on roadside of new curb and gutter fronting the development is to be included in the scope 



 
Q9. Or is the entire asphalt in the tender scope? 
Yes, asphalt between curb and gutter on north side and parking stalls on south side from Third Ave to 
Cleveland Ave is included in the scope. 
 
Q10. What is the anticipated depth of Common excavation and what is the location of the common ex 
area? 
Common excavation area is indicated on the tender drawings as the area of asphalt replacement. 
Anticipated total depth of common excavation is 300mm which includes approx. 100mm thick asphalt and 
200mm thick gravel layer below. 
 
Q11. Under the existing asphalt? 
Anticipated depth of common excavation under the existing asphalt is 200mm. 
 
Q12. The new Asphalt surface? From Third to Cleveland Is this to be milled off or excavated? 
Existing asphalt is to be excavated. For the median, sawcut proposed pavement and remove asphalt down 
to gravel base. 
 
Regards, 
Thank you 
 
Anthony Jeffery | Manager of Procurement 
Email: procurement@squamish.ca 
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